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My 13,2006 

Via Fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue the following case to the August 3rd Examiner heating: 

Case No. 13747 (Application of Cimarex Energy Co.) S 

Please continue the following case to the August 17* Exanuner hearing: 

Case No. 13650 (Ridgeway Arizona Oil Corporation) 

Please dismiss the following case: 

Case No. 13704 (Latigo Petroleum, Inc.) / 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

omey for applicants 


